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OPPS 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 
MICHELLE FLECK 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #010040  
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 
(702) 671-2500 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs- 

LEONARD WOODS, 
#1901705  

Defendant. 

CASE NO: 

DEPT NO: 

C-15-309820-1 

III 

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISCOVERY 

DATE OF HEARING:  10/10/2018 
TIME OF HEARING:  9:30 AM 

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County 

District Attorney, through MICHELLE FLECK, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby 

submits the attached Points and Authorities in Opposition to Defendant’s Motion For 

Discovery. 

This Opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the 

attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if 

deemed necessary by this Honorable Court. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

Case Number: C-15-309820-1

Electronically Filed
10/1/2018 3:39 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

ARGUMENT 

Defendant requests that “any and all property, accounts, trusts, bonds, monies, or 

profits” made in his name be returned to him immediately.  The State admits confusion as to 

what Defendant is requesting.  As Defendant fails to state a cognizable request, the State asks 

that this portion of Defendant’s motion be denied.   

Defendant also asks that a complete copy of the case file be provided to him by the 

State and his prior attorney.  To date, the State has complied with all rules of discovery and 

has disseminated all materials to Defendant’s prior attorney, Julia Murray of the Public 

Defender’s Office.   

At this time, the State formally asks that Defendant abide by all rules of reciprocal 

discovery pursuant to NRS 174.245 and NRS 174.234. 

CONCLUSION 

The State has complied with all rules of discovery; thus, Defendant’s motion is MOOT. 

DATED this           1st  day of October, 2018. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 

BY /s/ Michelle Fleck 
MICHELLE FLECK 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #010040  

/// 

394



3
W:\2015\2015F\115\79\15F11579-OPPS-(MTN_FOR_DISCO)-001.DOCX 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Certificate of Service 

I, Stephanie Johnson, certify that on the 1st day of October, 2018, I mailed a copy of 

the above and foregoing to Leonard Woods #1901705 at the Clark County Detention Center 

located at 330 Casino Center Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89101, for his review. 

BY: /s/ Stephanie Johnson 
Employee of the District Attorney’s Office 

15F11579X/MF/saj/MVU 
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OPPS 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 
MICHELLE FLECK 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #010040  
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 
(702) 671-2500 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs- 

LEONARD WOODS, 
#1901705  

Defendant. 

CASE NO: 

DEPT NO: 

C-15-309820-1 

III 

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO DISMISS THE 
CHARGES OF OWNERSHIP OR POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY PROHIBITED 

PERSON 

DATE OF HEARING:  10/10/2018 
TIME OF HEARING:  9:30 AM 

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County 

District Attorney, through MICHELLE FLECK, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby 

submits the attached Points and Authorities in Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss 

the Charges of Ownership or Possession of Firearm by Prohibited Person.  

This Opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the 

attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if 

deemed necessary by this Honorable Court. 

// 

// 

// 

Case Number: C-15-309820-1

Electronically Filed
10/1/2018 3:39 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

ARGUMENT 

Defendant asks this Court to dismiss Counts 9 and 10 of the Information – Ownership 

or Possession of Firearm by Prohibited Person – based upon his claim that there has never 

been any evidence or proof that he resided at 3492 Pinon Peak Drive, the residence in which 

the guns were found.  Defendant erroneously believes this to be a material element of Counts 

9 and 10.  While establishing custody or control of the weapons is an element, the fact that 

Defendant may or may not have resided at the apartment where the guns were found, is not.  

That being said, when Woods was taken into custody for the crime of Open and Gross 

Lewdness, he informed the arresting officers that “there may or may not be a shotgun inside 

of my house.”  Defendant admits in his own motion that he did visit the address often.  

Additionally, before Defendant was arrested on the lewdness and ex-felon in possession 

charges, Defendant’s girlfriend, Josie Jones, told the police that he stayed with her in the 

apartment and that he kept firearms and ammunition at the property.  Upon search of the 

apartment, officer’s found the guns and ammunition that both the Defendant and Jones had 

referred to.  Additionally, officer’s found a Southwest Gas bill in Defendant’s name (albeit 

with a different address), a photograph of Defendant, and various items of male clothing.  

Defendant was arrested and taken to the Clark County Detention Center.  While in custody, 

he had a conversation with Jones on the recorded CCDC line.  She told him that she was 

moving out (of their apartment) and that the relationship was over.  Once Jones moved out of 

Pinion Pine, Dorie Henley moved in.  Henley told police that she was home one evening when 

a BMA came looking for Jones.  Henley told the man that Jones was not there, but that a 

number of his possessions had been left for him at the property when Jones moved out.  Henley 

watched as Defendant searched the bags of his property.   

It is the State’s burden at trial to prove beyond a reasonable doubt every material 

element of the crimes charged and that the defendant is the person who committed the offense.  

Clearly the State cannot rely on the testimony of Jones to establish that Defendant at times 

resided at Pinion Pine and moreover, kept his firearms at her address.  As such, the State will 
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have to rely on other witnesses and evidence to prove the essential elements of custody or 

control required in Counts 9 and 10 of the Information.  Moreover, if the State cannot establish 

these elements, the jury verdict will certainly reflect that.  There is no basis however, for this 

Court to dismiss Counts 9 and 10, as there was probable cause to arrest Defendant and proceed 

to trial. 

CONCLUSION 

 Based upon the fact that Defendant has failed to state any valid basis for his request, 

the State asks that the Motion to Dismiss the Charges of Ownership or Possession of Firearm 

by Prohibited Person be DENIED.  

DATED this           1st  day of October, 2018. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 

BY /s/ Michelle Fleck 
MICHELLE FLECK 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #010040  

Certificate of Service 

I, Stephanie Johnson, certify that on the 1st day of October, 2018, I mailed a copy of 

the above and foregoing to Leonard Woods #1901705 at the Clark County Detention Center 

located at 330 Casino Center Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89101, for his review. 

BY: /s/ Stephanie Johnson 
Employee of the District Attorney’s Office 

15F11579X/MF/saj/MVU 
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OPPS 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 
MICHELLE N. FLECK 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #0010040 
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 
(702) 671-2500 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs- 

LEONARD WOODS, #1901705 

Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CASE NO: 

DEPT NO: 

C-15-309820-1 

III 

STATE'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO SEVER 

DATE OF HEARING:  10/10/2018 
TIME OF HEARING:  9:30 A.M. 

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, District Attorney, 

through MICHELLE N. FLECK, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby submits the 

attached Points and Authorities in State’s Opposition to Motion to Sever.   

This opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the 

attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if 

deemed necessary by this Honorable Court. 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

Case Number: C-15-309820-1

Electronically Filed
10/2/2018 7:42 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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STATEMENT OF FACTS PERTINENT TO THIS OPPOSITION 

On August 5, 2015, at approximately 8:20 P.M., Defendant brutally murdered his ex-

girlfriend, Josie Jones, by stabbing her multiple times while in a Walgreens parking lot located 

at the intersection of Tropicana and Decatur. As she lay dying, Defendant stood over her and 

said, “I said I would get you bitch, I got you, you fucking bitch.”  He was also heard saying, 

“Fuck you bitch, I told you I would find you!”  Defendant subsequently fled the scene in a 

vehicle. Josie’s fifteen year-old daughter, D.L., witnessed the attack and identified Defendant 

as her mother’s killer. 

Subsequent to the murder, Crime Scene Analysts from the Las Vegas Metropolitan 

Police Department processed the scene.  CSA Fletcher took digital images of the scene, to 

include the victim’s purse.  While processing the purse, a business card in the name of LVMPD 

Detective D. Shane, with Event #150717-2118 was found.  Detective Shane was a Special 

Victim’s Unit detective at the time.   

Later that evening, LVMPD Homicide Detective Rob Wilson, obtained a recorded 

statement from Christina Delpino.  Delpino relayed to Detective Wilson that the victim’s ex-

boyfriend, Leonard Woods, hereinafter “Defendant”, had molested her daughter D.L. and that 

photos of D.L.’s breasts had been found in Defendant’s phone.  Delpino said that Defendant 

had been arrested for Open and Gross Lewdness and had been in custody for 4 days.  Delpino 

said that during those 4 days, Josie Jones had moved out of the house she shared with 

Defendant.  Delpino also said that once Defendant was released from custody, he was actively 

looking for Josie.   

On August 6, 2015, LVMPD Detective Buddy Embrey researched event #150171-

2118, where D.L. was a victim of Open and Gross Lewdness.  There, D.L. reported that 

Defendant had accused her of taking nude photos of herself.  When she denied Defendant’s 

accusation, Defendant said he would tell her mom, Josie Jones, that she was taking the photos.  

D.L. began to walk away from Defendant when he wrapped his arms around her, lifted up her 
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shirt and proceeded to grab her bare breasts with both of his hands.  D.L. eventually broke free 

and ran to her room.  Defendant came to her room and offered her $20.00 and special privileges 

to keep quiet about what he had done.  He also demanded that she take a photo of her bare 

breasts and send it to him.  He said that if she didn’t do as he said, he would kill her and her 

mom, would burn the house down and would then kill himself.  D.L. reported that she then 

took the photo and sent it to Defendant’s phone.  During the course of that interview, D.L. also 

said that Defendant repeatedly threatened her mother, saying that if she ever left him he would 

kill her.    

On August 7, 2015, Detective Embry listened to a phone call from Defendant to Josie 

Jones which was placed from the Clark County Detention Center.  In that call, Defendant 

repeatedly denied the allegations and said D.L. was lying.  Jones made it perfectly clear that 

she believed her daughter’s accusations.  She said that she had moved out and never wanted 

to speak to Defendant again.   

A subsequent forensic analysis of Defendant’s cellular telephone revealed 3 photos that 

appeared to be taken through a window screen showing D.L. in her bathroom in various stages 

of undress.  The photos were dated 4/21/2015 at 21:14, 3/23/2015 at 18:57 and 3/9/2015 at 

20:59.   

On September 12, 2018, Defendant filed a Motion to Sever Charges.  The State’s 

Opposition follows.  

LEGAL ARGUMENT 

I. SEVERANCE IS NOT WARRANTED IN THE INSTANT CASE BECAUSE 

THE CHARGES AGAINST DEFENDANT ARE PROPERLY JOINED 

Severance is not required in the instant case because the charges against Defendant are 

based on two or more acts connected together.  NRS 173.115 provides that: 

Two or more offenses may be charged in the same indictment or 
information in a separate count for each offense if the offenses 
charged, whether felonies or misdemeanors or both, are:  
1. Based on the same act or transaction; or
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2. Based on two or more acts or transactions connected
together or constituting parts of a common scheme or plan.  
(Emphasis Added) 

Likewise, the Nevada legislature enacted NRS 174.155 in order to join such similar 

charges by providing that: 

The court may order two or more indictments or informations or 

both to be tried together if the offenses, and the defendants, if there 

is more than one, could have been joined in a single indictment or 

information.  The procedure shall be the same as if the prosecution 

were under such single indictment or information. 

It is important to note that both NRS 174.155 and NRS 173.115 use the words “may 

order.”  By use of the word “may,” it is obvious that the legislature had intended to give the 

Court broad discretion in applying the statute.  While making this decision, a court must 

consider not only the possible prejudice to the defendant but also the possible prejudice to the 

Government resulting from two time-consuming, expensive and duplicitous trials. Lisle v. 

State, 941 P.2d 459, 466 (1997).  Citing NRS 174.155, the Court in Lovell v. State, 92 Nev. 

128, 546 P.2d 1301 (1976), held that “joinder is within the discretion of the trial court and its 

actions will not be reversed absent an abuse of discretion.”  Where no prejudice will result 

from joinder of two Informations, no abuse of discretion is committed by a court who orders 

such a joinder.  Moeller v. United States, 378 F.2d 14 (5th Cir. 1967). 

The Nevada Statutes cited are identical to the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.  

NRS 174.155 is the same as Federal Rule 13, and NRS 173.115 is the same as Federal Rule 

8(b).  In considering whether to allow consolidation, the courts have looked at the conflicting 

policies of judicial economy and efficiency of judicial administration, looking to control court 

calendars in avoidance of multiple trials, and any resulting prejudice to a defendant which 

might arise from being prosecuted at trial by presentation of evidence of other crimes flowing 

from a common scheme or plan.  Cantano v. United States, 176 F.2d 820, (4th Cir., 1948); 

United States v. Fencher, 195 F. Supp. 634 (D. Conn.); affirmed; 319 F.2d 604 (4th Cir., 1963). 
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Similarly, joinder is to be broadly construed in the interest of more efficient 

administration of justice and in favor of initial joinder.  United States v. Ford, 632 F.2d 1354, 

1373 (9th Circ. 1980).  Joinder of offenses is a means of avoiding expensive duplicative trials 

and such joinder is favored where there are common elements of proof in the joined offenses, 

and where the interests of judicial economy outweigh any prejudice to the defendant.  United 

States v. Wilson, 715 F.2d 1165, 1171 (7th Cir. 1983).  (Emphasis added).  Additionally, there 

must be more prejudice shown than is inherent in any joinder of counts.  United States v. 

Bright, 630 F.2d 804 (5th Circ. 1980).  It is insufficient to show that severance gives the 

defendant a better defense.  He must show prejudice of such a magnitude that he is denied a 

fair trial.  United States v. Martinez, 486 F.2d 15 (5th Cir. 1973). 

 The Nevada Supreme Court addressed the issue of joinder of separate offenses in a 

single indictment in State v. Boueri, 99 Nev. 790, 672 P.2d 33 (1983).  In that case, the 

defendant was charged with embezzling twelve different sums of money on twelve different 

dates between June 14, 1979 and August 25, 1980.  The opinion in State v. Boueri, supra, 

recites the facts as follows: 

Facts adduced at the grand jury hearing revealed that respondent 

was vice-president of Caesar’s Palace in charge of hosting of 

affluent guests at Caesar’s.  As part of his duties, Boueri would 

arrange complimentary air fare and other services designed to 

induce such persons to visit Caesar’s.  Boueri would arrange air 

fare through a local travel agent, Ghanem Travel, in the name of 

the customers.  Unused tickets were returned to Ghanem by Boueri 

for refunds.  When such refunds were sought, the agency would 

issue checks to the order of cash and usually deliver them to 

Boueri.  At times Boueri would purchase tickets for customers and 

deliver them to associates of the customers, who would redeem 

the tickets as “commissions” for encouraging the guests to return 

to Caesar’s.  Boueri also obtained refunds for tickets issued in his 

own name. . . .  [E]vidence was presented that Boueri had 

authorized tickets for several persons who received neither tickets 

nor money from Caesar’s.  Refunds for these tickets were given to 

Boueri by the travel agency in the form of checks made out to the 
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order of cash.  Boueri also received refunds for tickets issued in 

his own name. 
 

Id. 99 Nev. at 792-793, 672 P.2d at 34. 

 It is clear from reading the facts of State v. Boueri, supra, that the different counts of 

the indictment are based upon different acts by the defendant at different times to accomplish 

different purposes.  The facts show that usually the checks were delivered to Boueri.  However, 

at other times, the tickets were delivered to associates of the customers who could in turn 

redeem the tickets for checks.  In those instances, the refunds were redeemed to be 

commissions payable to the agent who had procured the attendance of Caesar’s guests.  On 

other occasions, Boueri obtained the refunds himself.   

Notwithstanding the time period over which the separate crimes had occurred or the 

different acts, methods and purposes of the separate embezzlements, the Supreme Court held: 

Boueri’s alternative argument that an indictment charging several 

offenses must be dismissed is directly contravened by NRS 

173.115.  Clearly the several counts of the indictment are 

“connected together” and constitute part of a common scheme or 

plan.   

 

Id. 99 Nev. at 796, 672 P.2d at 37. 
 
 

 Likewise, in Howard v. State, 102 Nev. 572, 729 P.2d 1341 (1986) Howard was 

charged with robbery with use of a deadly weapon which involved taking a security guard’s 

badge and radio at gunpoint.  Later that day, Defendant contacted the owner of a van and 

indicated that he was interested in purchasing the vehicle.  Arrangements were made for the 

owners to meet with Howard at a hotel to negotiate the purchase of the vehicle.  When the 

victim and his wife arrived at the hotel, Howard identified himself as a security officer 

employed by the hotel.  He openly displayed the stolen radio and officer’s badge.  The sale 
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was negotiated and arrangements were made for the defendant to meet with the victim on the 

following day to test drive the vehicle.  Later, the victim’s body was found in the abandoned 

van.  Id. 102 Nev. 573-574. 

 The defendant was arrested and charged in one information with robbery with use of a 

deadly weapon involving the security guard and robbery with use of a deadly weapon and 

murder with use of a deadly weapon stemming from the victim’s killing.  The trial court denied 

defendant’s motion to sever the two separate and distinct incidents.  On appeal, the court held 

that although the two crimes were not “parts of a common scheme or plan” they were 

sufficiently connected together to justify the joinder of the two incidents in the same 

indictment.  Id. 102 Nev. at 574.  

Also, in Tillema v. State, 112 Nev. 266, 268, 914 P.2d 605, 606 (1996), the Court 

upheld the joinder of two (2) automobile burglaries occurring sixteen days apart, at different 

locations and with different victims.  The court further permitted the joinder, in the same case, 

of the store burglary which occurred on the same date as the second automobile burglary.  The 

court reasoned: 

The district court certainly could determine that the two vehicle 

burglaries evidenced a common scheme or a plan.  Both of the 

offenses involved vehicles in casino parking garages and occurred 

only seventeen days apart.  Moreover, we conclude that evidence 

of the May 29 offense would certainly be cross admissible in 

evidence at a separate trial on the June 16th offense to prove 

Tillema’s felonious intent in entering the vehicle.  (Citations 

omitted) 

 

Likewise, the store burglary could clearly be viewed by the district 

court as “connected together” with a second vehicle burglary 

because it was part of a continuing course of conduct.” 
 
/// 
 
/// 
 
/// 
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The Nevada Supreme Court has consistently held, “[i]f evidence of one charge would 

be cross-admissible at a separate trial on another charge, then both charges may be tried 

together and need not be severed.  Mitchell, supra; see also Robinson v. United States, 459 

F.2d 847 (D.C. Cir. 1972); NRS 48.045(2), 117.115.   NRS 48.045(2) provides:  

Evidence of other crimes, wrongs or acts is not admissible to prove 

the character of a person in order to show that he acted in 

conformity therewith. It may, however, be admissible for other 

purposes, such as proof of motive, opportunity, intent, preparation, 

plan, knowledge, identity, or absence of mistake or accident. 
 

In Robins v. State, 106 Nev. 611, 798 P.2d 558 (1990), our Nevada Supreme Court was 

faced with the joinder of a child abuse charge and a murder charge.  The Court held that, “if . 

. . evidence of one charge would be cross-admissible in evidence at a separate trial on another 

charge, then both charges may be tried together and need not be severed.”  Id. at 619, 798 P.2d 

at 563 (citing Mitchell v. State, 105 Nev. 735, 738, 782 P.2d 1340, 1342 (1989)).  

In the instant case, the State agrees that Counts 9 and 10 -   Ownership or Possession 

of a Firearm by a Prohibited Person - should be bifurcated and presented separately from the 

remaining counts.   

With regard to all other counts, the State disagrees with Defendant’s argument and asks 

this Court to deny his request to sever.  Defendant’s actions in Counts 1 through 8 are clearly 

“connected together” such that evidence of the crimes are cross-admissible and therefore may 

be tried together and need not be severed.  If in fact Count 1 was severed from Counts 2 

through 8, evidence of Counts 2 through 8 would still be highly relevant and admissible to 

prove motive, identity and consciousness of guilt.  

 Indeed, this case is analogous to Weber v. State, 121 Nev. 554, 119 P.3d 107 (2005), 

wherein the Nevada Supreme Court addressed a similar factual scenario and held that joinder 

of the offenses was appropriate because the crimes were connected together. There, defendant 

Weber had been sexually abusing his girlfriend Kim’s daughter for years.  Once he was in 
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jeopardy of being caught, and in order to conceal his crimes, he murdered Kim and her son.  

Before trial, he moved to sever the murder counts from the sexual assault counts.  The court 

denied the request and he was found guilty of all counts.  Upon appeal, the Supreme Court 

concluded that:  

“under NRS 48.045(2), evidence of Weber’s various criminal acts 

would have been relevant in separate trials to prove his other 

crimes.  It is evident that after sexually abusing M. for years, 

Weber murdered or attempted to murder those who appeared to 

threaten to end or expose this long running abuse.  Thus, Weber’s 

desire to continue and conceal that abuse or to punish those who 

were thwarting it provided the motive for the murders of M.’s 

brother and mother and the later attempted murder of her other 

brother and his guardian.  Likewise, evidence of the murders and 

the attempted murders was probative of Weber’s sexual abuse of 

M., showing his consciousness of guilt regarding the abuse and 

lack of consent by M.  Furthermore, evidence that Weber attacked 

C. and Froman was probative as to the identity of the perpetrator 

of the earlier, unwitnessed murders of C.’s mother and brother at 

the same house, particularly given Weber’s warning to Froman 

that he would “kill C. too.””     
 

Id. 121 Nev. at 573, 119 P.3d at 120.  

 Here, evidence of Woods’s commission of an Open and Gross Lewdness involving the 

minor child, D.L., would be cross-admissible with the murder of Josie. His sexual abuse of 

D.L. not only prompted Josie to leave Woods, but also caused her to call the police to report 

Woods’s conduct. After his release from custody on those charges, Woods murdered Josie in 

retribution for reporting his crimes to the police and placing him in significant legal jeopardy, 

as evidenced by his exclaiming “I said I would get you bitch, I got you, you fucking bitch!” 

and “Fuck you bitch, I told you I would find you!” while standing over Josie’s dying body. 

Likewise, his murder of Josie would be admissible in a trial on the charge of Open and Gross 

Lewdness because it tends to show Woods’s consciousness of guilt.  

/// 
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 Similarly, the charges of Peeping, Capturing the Image of the Private Area, and Open 

and Gross Lewdness would be cross-admissible. To prove that the defendant committed a 

“lewd” act, the State must prove that his conduct was: 

 

“[o]bscene or indecent; tending to moral impurity or 

wantonness,”Black's Law Dictionary 927 (8th ed. 2004), “evil, 

wicked” or “sexually unchaste or licentious,” Merriam-Webster's 

Collegiate Dictionary 715 (11th ed. 2003), and “[p]reoccupied 

with sex and sexual desire; lustful,” The American Heritage 

Dictionary of the English Language 1035 (3d ed. 1996). 

 
 

Berry v. State, 125 Nev. 265, 281-82 (2009). Woods’s behavior towards D.L. in the months 

leading up to the lewd act demonstrate that his conduct with D.L. on the date in question was 

sexual in nature, and corroborates D.L.’s statements to the police. Woods’s peeping through a 

window and obtaining surreptitious photographs of an unclothed D.L. on multiple occasions 

demonstrates that he was sexually obsessed with D.L., and therefore, his actions on the date 

in question were lewd. 

 Likewise, the evidence of Woods’s lewd act with D.L. would be admissible with regard 

to the peeping and photography charges because the lewd act demonstrates that Woods’s 

peeping and photographing D.L.’s private areas was purposeful and did not have an innocent 

explanation. Moreover, they would disprove Woods’s claim (as D.L. told to the police) that 

D.L. was taking selfies of her naked body and posting them on social media. 

 The burden lies on the Defendant to show actual prejudice by joining offenses.  In order 

to protect the Defendant from unfair prejudice, the safeguard would be to properly instruct the 

jury that they are to consider each crime separately and that they may not allow a verdict of 

guilty as to one charge control their verdict on any other charges  

 In the instant case, although the crimes are not part of a common scheme or plan they 

are clearly sufficiently connected together to justify the joinder of the incidents in the same 

408
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Information.  Additionally, evidence of the crimes committed in each would be admissible in 

separate trials pursuant to NRS 48.045(2), to show motive, identity and consciousness of guilt. 

CONCLUSION 

Based upon the above and foregoing Points and Authorities, the State asks that 

Defendant’s Motion to Sever be DENIED. 

DATED this 1st day of October, 2018. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 

BY /s/ Michelle Fleck 
MICHELLE N. FLECK 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #0010040 

Certificate of Service 

I, Stephanie Johnson, certify that on the 2nd day of October, 2018, I mailed a copy of 

the above and foregoing to Leonard Woods #1901705 at the Clark County Detention Center 

located at 330 Casino Center Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89101, for his review. 

BY: /s/ Stephanie Johnson 
Employee of the District Attorney’s Office 

15F11579X/MF/saj/MVU 
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OPPS 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 
MICHELLE FLECK 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #010040  
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 
(702) 671-2500 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs- 

LEONARD WOODS, 
#1901705  

Defendant. 

CASE NO: 

DEPT NO: 

C-15-309820-1 

III 

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO SUPPRESS CONTENTS 
OF SEARCH OF CELL PHONE 

DATE OF HEARING:  10/10/2018 
TIME OF HEARING:  9:30 AM 

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County 

District Attorney, through MICHELLE FLECK, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby 

submits the attached Points and Authorities in Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Suppress 

Contents of Search of Cell Phone. 

This Opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the 

attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if 

deemed necessary by this Honorable Court. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

Case Number: C-15-309820-1

Electronically Filed
10/3/2018 3:24 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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STATEMENT OF FACTS PERTINENT TO THIS OPPOSITION 

On August 5, 2015, at approximately 8:20 P.M., Defendant brutally murdered his ex-

girlfriend, Josie Jones, by stabbing her multiple times while in a Walgreens parking lot located 

at the intersection of Tropicana and Decatur. As she lay dying, Defendant stood over her and 

said, “I said I would get you bitch, I got you, you fucking bitch.”  He was also heard saying, 

“Fuck you bitch, I told you I would find you!”  Defendant subsequently fled the scene in a 

vehicle. Josie’s fifteen year-old daughter, D.L., witnessed the attack and identified Defendant 

as her mother’s killer. 

Subsequent to the murder, Crime Scene Analysts from the Las Vegas Metropolitan 

Police Department processed the scene.  CSA Fletcher took digital images of the scene, to 

include the victim’s purse.  While processing the purse, a business card in the name of LVMPD 

Detective D. Shane, with Event #150717-2118 was found.  Detective Shane was a Special 

Victim’s Unit detective at the time.   

Later that evening, LVMPD Homicide Detective Rob Wilson, obtained a recorded 

statement from Christina Delpino.  Delpino relayed to Detective Wilson that the victim’s ex-

boyfriend, Leonard Woods, hereinafter “Defendant”, had molested her daughter D.L. and that 

photos of D.L.’s breasts had been found in Defendant’s phone.  Delpino said that Defendant 

had been arrested for Open and Gross Lewdness and had been in custody for 4 days.  Delpino 

said that during those 4 days, Josie Jones had moved out of the house she shared with 

Defendant.  Delpino also said that once Defendant was released from custody, he was actively 

looking for Josie.   

On August 6, 2015, LVMPD Detective Buddy Embrey researched event #150171-

2118, where D.L. was a victim of Open and Gross Lewdness.  There, D.L. reported that 

Defendant had accused her of taking nude photos of herself.  When she denied Defendant’s 

accusation, Defendant said he would tell her mom, Josie Jones, that she was taking the photos.  

D.L. began to walk away from Defendant when he wrapped his arms around her, lifted up her 

shirt and proceeded to grab her bare breasts with both of his hands.  D.L. eventually broke free 

and ran to her room.  Defendant came to her room and offered her $20.00 and special privileges 
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to keep quiet about what he had done.  He also demanded that she take a photo of her bare 

breasts and send it to him.  He said that if she didn’t do as he said, he would kill her and her 

mom, would burn the house down and would then kill himself.  D.L. reported that she then 

took the photo and sent it to Defendant’s phone.  During the course of that interview, D.L. also 

said that Defendant repeatedly threatened her mother, saying that if she ever left him he would 

kill her.    

D.L. immediately reported this abuse to her mother, who in turn, reported to the police.  

At approximately 5:30 pm, on July 17, 2015, Defendant was observed leaving 3492 Pinon 

Peak Drive in a black Chevrolet Suburban.  Officer J. Blasko and Officer C. Fulwiler 

apprehended Defendant at that time and arrested him for Open and Gross Lewdness.  Officer 

Fulwiler read Defendant his Miranda rights and the Defendant indicated he understood his 

rights.  He then told Officer Fulwiler that he lived at 3492 Pinon Peak Drive, and that there 

may or may not be a shotgun inside his bedroom closet.  He also told officers that there could 

be a picture of Divina on his phone and that the last time he looked the photo was downloading 

but he wasn’t sure what it was.  

Upon Defendant’s arrest, Jones gave officers consent to search her vehicle and signed 

a consent to search card.  See Defendant’s Motion at 16.  During the search, officers lawfully 

seized Defendant’s cellular telephone.  They then prepared an Application and Affidavit for 

Search Warrant Electronic which was signed by Judge Sciscento.    

On August 7, 2015, Detective Embry listened to a phone call from Defendant to Josie 

Jones which was placed from the Clark County Detention Center.  In that call, Defendant 

repeatedly denied the allegations and said D.L. was lying.  Jones made it perfectly clear that 

she believed her daughter’s accusations.  She said that she had moved out and never wanted 

to speak to Defendant again.   

A subsequent forensic analysis of Defendant’s cellular telephone revealed 3 photos that 

appeared to be taken through a window screen showing D.L. in her bathroom in various stages 

of undress.  The photos were dated 4/21/2015 at 21:14, 3/23/2015 at 18:57 and 3/9/2015 at 

20:59.    
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

The Fourth Amendment to U.S. Constitution provides: 

The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, 

against unreasonable searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and no 

warrants shall issue, but upon probable cause, supported by Oath or affirmation, 

and particularly describing the place to be searched, and the persons or things to 

be seized. 

In the case of U.S. v. Leon, 468 U.S. 897, 104 S.Ct. 3430 (1984), the United States 

Supreme Court held that once an issuing judge had signed a warrant, there should be no 

suppression of evidence unless: 

(1) The issuing judge was not impartial. 

(2) The items to be seized or place to be searched are not adequately described. 

(3) There are material intentional misrepresentations of fact in the affidavit. 

(4) The affidavit is so lacking in probable cause that no reasonable police officer (or 

judge) could think that there was probable cause. 

The Defendant’s Motion fails to establish any of the factors above.  It is clear from a 

review of the facts of this case, that none of the enumerated factors are present in the case at 

bar.  The cellular phone was searched pursuant to a lawful warrant and the search must not be 

suppressed. 

Here, Defendant’s phone was lawfully seized after the owner of the vehicle in which 

the phone was found gave consent to search the SUV.  Upon seizure of the phone, officers 

applied for a search warrant for the electronic storage device.  The warrant was signed by an 

impartial issuing judge.  There are no misrepresentations of fact in the affidavit, which was 

supported by probable cause to believe Defendant committed the crime of Open and Gross 

Lewdness; as such, the motion must be DENIED.     

/// 

///   
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CONCLUSION 

The cellular telephone at issue in this case was lawfully seized and lawfully searched; 

thus, the State respectfully asks this Court to DENY Defendant’s motion.    

DATED this   3rd  day of October, 2018. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 

BY /s/ Michelle Fleck 
MICHELLE FLECK 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #010040  

Certificate of Service 

I, Stephanie Johnson, certify that on the 3rd day of October, 2018, I mailed a copy of 

the above and foregoing to Leonard Woods #1901705 at the Clark County Detention Center 

located at 330 Casino Center Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89101, for his review. 

BY: /s/ Stephanie Johnson 
Employee of the District Attorney’s Office 

15F11579X/MF/saj/MVU 
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OPPS 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 
JEFFREY S. ROGAN 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #10734  
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 
(702) 671-2500 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs- 

LEONARD WOODS, 
#1901705  

Defendant. 

CASE NO: 

DEPT NO: 

C-15-309820-1 

III 

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO 
REVIEW OFFICERS’ FILES 

DATE OF HEARING:  10/18/2018 
TIME OF HEARING:  9:00 AM 

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County 

District Attorney, through JEFFREY S. ROGAN, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby 

submits the attached Points and Authorities in Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Review 

Officers’ Files. 

This Opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the 

attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if 

deemed necessary by this Honorable Court. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

Case Number: C-15-309820-1

Electronically Filed
10/17/2018 10:44 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

Statement of Facts 

On August 5, 2015, at approximately 8:20 P.M., Defendant brutally murdered his ex-

girlfriend, Josie Jones, by stabbing her multiple times while in a Walgreens parking lot located 

at the intersection of Tropicana and Decatur. As she lay dying, Defendant stood over her and 

said, “I said I would get you bitch, I got you, you fucking bitch.”  He was also heard saying, 

“Fuck you bitch, I told you I would find you!”  Defendant subsequently fled the scene in a 

vehicle. Josie’s fifteen year-old daughter, D.L., witnessed the attack and identified Defendant 

as her mother’s killer. 

Subsequent to the murder, Crime Scene Analysts from the Las Vegas Metropolitan 

Police Department processed the scene.  CSA Fletcher took digital images of the scene, to 

include the victim’s purse.  While processing the purse, a business card in the name of LVMPD 

Detective D. Shane, with Event #150717-2118 was found. Detective Shane was a Special 

Victim’s Unit detective at the time.   

Later that evening, LVMPD Homicide Detective Rob Wilson, obtained a recorded 

statement from Christina Delpino.  Delpino relayed to Detective Wilson that the victim’s ex-

boyfriend, Leonard Woods, hereinafter “Defendant”, had molested her daughter D.L. and that 

photos of D.L.’s breasts had been found in Defendant’s phone.  Delpino said that Defendant 

had been arrested for Open and Gross Lewdness and had been in custody for 4 days.  Delpino 

said that during those 4 days, Josie Jones had moved out of the house she shared with 

Defendant.  Delpino also said that once Defendant was released from custody, he was actively 

looking for Josie.   

On August 6, 2015, LVMPD Detective Buddy Embrey researched event #150171-

2118, where D.L. was a victim of Open and Gross Lewdness.  There, D.L. reported that 

Defendant had accused her of taking nude photos of herself.  When she denied Defendant’s 

accusation, Defendant said he would tell her mom, Josie Jones, that she was taking the photos.  

D.L. began to walk away from Defendant when he wrapped his arms around her, lifted up her 

shirt and proceeded to grab her bare breasts with both of his hands.  D.L. eventually broke free 
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and ran to her room.  Defendant came to her room and offered her $20.00 and special privileges 

to keep quiet about what he had done.  He also demanded that she take a photo of her bare 

breasts and send it to him.  He said that if she didn’t do as he said, he would kill her and her 

mom, would burn the house down and would then kill himself.  D.L. reported that she then 

took the photo and sent it to Defendant’s phone.  During the course of that interview, D.L. also 

said that Defendant repeatedly threatened her mother, saying that if she ever left him he would 

kill her.    

D.L. immediately reported this abuse to her mother, who in turn, reported to the police.  

At approximately 5:30 pm, on July 17, 2015, Defendant was observed leaving 3492 Pinon 

Peak Drive in a black Chevrolet Suburban.  Officer J. Blasko and Officer C. Fulwiler 

apprehended Defendant at that time and arrested him for Open and Gross Lewdness.  Officer 

Fulwiler read Defendant his Miranda rights and the Defendant indicated he understood his 

rights.  He then told Officer Fulwiler that he lived at 3492 Pinon Peak Drive, and that there 

may or may not be a shotgun inside his bedroom closet.  He also told officers that there could 

be a picture of Divina on his phone and that the last time he looked the photo was downloading 

but he wasn’t sure what it was.  

Upon Defendant’s arrest, Jones gave officers consent to search her vehicle and signed 

a consent to search card.  See Defendant’s Motion at 16.  During the search, officers lawfully 

seized Defendant’s cellular telephone.  They then prepared an Application and Affidavit for 

Search Warrant Electronic which was signed by Judge Sciscento.    

On August 7, 2015, Detective Embry listened to a phone call from Defendant to Josie 

Jones which was placed from the Clark County Detention Center.  In that call, Defendant 

repeatedly denied the allegations and said D.L. was lying.  Jones made it perfectly clear that 

she believed her daughter’s accusations.  She said that she had moved out and never wanted 

to speak to Defendant again.   

/// 

/// 

/// 
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A subsequent forensic analysis of Defendant’s cellular telephone revealed 3 photos that 

appeared to be taken through a window screen showing D.L. in her bathroom in various stages 

of undress.  The photos were dated 4/21/2015 at 21:14, 3/23/2015 at 18:57 and 3/9/2015 at 

20:59.    

Argument 

The defendant requests that the State produce, for his review, the personnel files of Las 

Vegas Metropolitan Police officer J. Blasko, Detective B. Embrey, and Detective D. Shane. 

His motion should be denied. 

Due process mandates the disclosure of favorable evidence, material for impeachment 

or exculpatory purposes, to an accused.  Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963); United States 

v. Pitt, 717 F.2d 1334, 1339 (11th Cir. 1983). Prosecutors or their designees are obliged to

examine an officer’s personnel file for any so-called “Brady information.” See United States 

v. Henthorn, 931 F.2d 29, 31 (9th Cir. 1990); see also United States v. Santiago, 46 F.3d 885,

895 (9th Cir. 1995). However, “the [personnel] files need not be furnished to the defendant or 

the court unless they contain information that is or may be material to the defendant’s case.” 

Id. Of course, “if the prosecution is uncertain about the materiality of information within its 

possession, it may submit the information to the trial court for an in camera inspection and 

evaluation…” Id. at 30-31. 

Consistent with Henthorn, the Nevada Supreme Court held that the State must only 

produce information from an officer’s personnel file if the information has impeachment or 

exculpatory value. Sonner v. State, 112 Nev. 1328, 1340-41, 930 P.2d 707, 715 (1996). 

However, unlike Henthorn, the State has no duty to inspect and produce information from the 

personnel files unless the defendant has first “advance[d]some factual predicate which makes 

it reasonably likely the requested file will bear information material to his or her defense.” Id. 

(citations omitted). Without an adequate factual predicate, “[t]he State is under no obligation 

to accommodate a defendant’s desire to flail about in a fishing expedition to try to find a basis 

for discrediting a victim.” Id. Thus, because Sonner only requested “the [trooper’s] personnel 
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records in order to rebut State evidence of [his] value as a law enforcement officer and an 

individual,” disclosure of the trooper’s personnel files was not warranted. Id. at 1340.  

Similarly, here, the defendant fails to advance an adequate factual predicate justifying 

discovery of the above-named officers’ personnel files. The defendant simply opines that the 

officers falsified evidence to implicate him, withheld evidence that would exculpate him, and 

generally violated his constitutional rights. Based upon his opinion, he “questions… the 

history of such of these officers’ past conduct pertaining to allegations such as these,” Deft.’s 

Mot. at 3-4, and would like to search the personnel files for any corroborating evidence. The 

defendant has made no showing that there is likely to be such information in the personnel 

files.  Having failed to advance any facts supporting his opinion of the officers’ misfeasance, 

the defendant’s motion must be denied.    

Conclusion 

The defendant is required to advance a foundation that the personnel files of the officers 

are likely to bear information material to the defense.  His motion is simply an attempt to fish 

for information. As a result, the motion should be denied.   

DATED this 16th day of October, 2018. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 

BY s/ Jeffrey S. Rogan 
JEFFREY S. ROGAN 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #10734  
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CERTIFICATE OF FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION 

I hereby certify that service of the foregoing Opposition was made this 17th day of 
October, 2018, by facsimile transmission to: 

LEONARD WOODS, #1901705 
Clark County Detention Center – South Tower 
330 South Casino Center Blvd. 
Las Vegas, NV 89101  
Fax No. (702) 671-3934  

BY s/ Jeffrey S. Rogan 
JEFFREY S. ROGAN 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #10734  

JSR/a/BCU 
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OPPS 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 
JEFFREY S. ROGAN 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #10734  
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 
(702) 671-2500 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs- 

LEONARD WOODS, 
#1901705  

Defendant. 

CASE NO: 

DEPT NO: 

C-15-309820-1 

III 

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO 
DISMISS MURDER CHARGE 

DATE OF HEARING:  10/18/2018 
TIME OF HEARING:  9:00 AM 

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County 

District Attorney, through JEFFREY S. ROGAN, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby 

submits the attached Points and Authorities in Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss 

Murder Charge. 

This Opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the 

attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if 

deemed necessary by this Honorable Court. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

Case Number: C-15-309820-1

Electronically Filed
10/17/2018 10:44 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

Statement of Facts 

On August 5, 2015, at approximately 8:20 P.M., Defendant brutally murdered his ex-

girlfriend, Josie Jones, by stabbing her multiple times while in a Walgreens parking lot located 

at the intersection of Tropicana and Decatur. As she lay dying, Defendant stood over her and 

said, “I said I would get you bitch, I got you, you fucking bitch.”  He was also heard saying, 

“Fuck you bitch, I told you I would find you!”  Defendant subsequently fled the scene in a 

vehicle. Josie’s fifteen year-old daughter, D.L., witnessed the attack and identified Defendant 

as her mother’s killer. 

Subsequent to the murder, Crime Scene Analysts from the Las Vegas Metropolitan 

Police Department processed the scene.  CSA Fletcher took digital images of the scene, to 

include the victim’s purse.  While processing the purse, a business card in the name of LVMPD 

Detective D. Shane, with Event #150717-2118 was found. Detective Shane was a Special 

Victim’s Unit detective at the time.   

Later that evening, LVMPD Homicide Detective Rob Wilson, obtained a recorded 

statement from Christina Delpino.  Delpino relayed to Detective Wilson that the victim’s ex-

boyfriend, Leonard Woods, hereinafter “Defendant”, had molested her daughter D.L. and that 

photos of D.L.’s breasts had been found in Defendant’s phone.  Delpino said that Defendant 

had been arrested for Open and Gross Lewdness and had been in custody for 4 days.  Delpino 

said that during those 4 days, Josie Jones had moved out of the house she shared with 

Defendant.  Delpino also said that once Defendant was released from custody, he was actively 

looking for Josie.   

On August 6, 2015, LVMPD Detective Buddy Embrey researched event #150171-

2118, where D.L. was a victim of Open and Gross Lewdness.  There, D.L. reported that 

Defendant had accused her of taking nude photos of herself.  When she denied Defendant’s 

accusation, Defendant said he would tell her mom, Josie Jones, that she was taking the photos.  

D.L. began to walk away from Defendant when he wrapped his arms around her, lifted up her 

shirt and proceeded to grab her bare breasts with both of his hands.  D.L. eventually broke free 
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and ran to her room.  Defendant came to her room and offered her $20.00 and special privileges 

to keep quiet about what he had done.  He also demanded that she take a photo of her bare 

breasts and send it to him.  He said that if she didn’t do as he said, he would kill her and her 

mom, would burn the house down and would then kill himself.  D.L. reported that she then 

took the photo and sent it to Defendant’s phone.  During the course of that interview, D.L. also 

said that Defendant repeatedly threatened her mother, saying that if she ever left him he would 

kill her.    

D.L. immediately reported this abuse to her mother, who in turn, reported to the police.  

At approximately 5:30 pm, on July 17, 2015, Defendant was observed leaving 3492 Pinon 

Peak Drive in a black Chevrolet Suburban.  Officer J. Blasko and Officer C. Fulwiler 

apprehended Defendant at that time and arrested him for Open and Gross Lewdness.  Officer 

Fulwiler read Defendant his Miranda rights and the Defendant indicated he understood his 

rights.  He then told Officer Fulwiler that he lived at 3492 Pinon Peak Drive, and that there 

may or may not be a shotgun inside his bedroom closet.  He also told officers that there could 

be a picture of Divina on his phone and that the last time he looked the photo was downloading 

but he wasn’t sure what it was.  

Upon Defendant’s arrest, Jones gave officers consent to search her vehicle and signed 

a consent to search card.  See Defendant’s Motion at 16.  During the search, officers lawfully 

seized Defendant’s cellular telephone.  They then prepared an Application and Affidavit for 

Search Warrant Electronic which was signed by Judge Sciscento.    

On August 7, 2015, Detective Embry listened to a phone call from Defendant to Josie 

Jones which was placed from the Clark County Detention Center.  In that call, Defendant 

repeatedly denied the allegations and said D.L. was lying.  Jones made it perfectly clear that 

she believed her daughter’s accusations.  She said that she had moved out and never wanted 

to speak to Defendant again.   

/// 

/// 

/// 

434



4 

W:\2015\2015F\115\79\15F11579-OPPS-(MOT_DISM_MURDER_CHARGE)-001.DOCX 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

A subsequent forensic analysis of Defendant’s cellular telephone revealed 3 photos that 

appeared to be taken through a window screen showing D.L. in her bathroom in various stages 

of undress.  The photos were dated 4/21/2015 at 21:14, 3/23/2015 at 18:57 and 3/9/2015 at 

20:59.    

Argument 

The defendant alleges that Count 1, Murder, should be dismissed because the police 

investigators failed to “preserve potentially exculpatory evidence…” Deft.’s Mot. at 6.1 

Specifically, he alleges that the police failed to collect: (1) the cell phone of the minor child, 

D.L., who made allegations of sexual abuse against the defendant, and (2) a purse belonging 

to the victim, Josie Jones. Defendant’s allegations are without merit. 

In Daniels v. State, 114 Nev. 261, 956 P.2d 115 (1998), the Nevada Supreme Court 

held that “although police officers generally have no duty to collect all potential evidence from 

a crime scene… this rule is not absolute.” 114 Nev. at 268 (citations omitted). If a defendant 

“show[s] that the [uncollected] evidence was ‘material,’ meaning that there is a reasonable 

probability that, had the evidence been available to the defense, the result of the proceedings 

would have been different… then the court must determine whether the failure to gather 

evidence was the result of mere negligence, gross negligence, or a bad faith attempt to 

prejudice the defendant's case.” Id. The Court may dismiss the charge or charges against the 

defendant only “in cases of bad faith… based upon an evaluation of the case as a whole.” Id. 

Here, the defendant has not established that the allegedly uncollected evidence is 

material. See State v. Ware, 118 N.M. 319, 881 P.2d 679, 685 (N.M. 1994) (“The 

determination of evidence materiality is a question of law for the court.”). Indeed, he fails to 

specifically allege how D.L.’s cell phone or Josie Jones’s purse would aid his defense in any 

manner. Thus, the allegations are “mere speculation” on the part of the defendant. See 

Randolph v. State, 117 Nev. 970, 987, 36 P.3d 424, 435 (2001) (rejecting a defendant’s 

1 The defendant also recites a litany of complaints about other aspects of the police investigation, as 

well as the conduct of the prosecutors and his prior attorneys; however, his argument is unclear, and 

he neither supported his allegations with affidavits nor did he cite points and authorities as to why 

the alleged errors justify dismissal. E.D.C.R. 3.20(b). As such, the State will not respond to his 

specious arguments unless otherwise directed by this Court. 
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argument that evidence “would have been favorable to his case” as “mere speculation” where 

he offered no evidence to support his assertions). 

Moreover, even assuming that the cell phone and purse were material, the defendant 

has not demonstrated that the police investigators acted in bad faith when they did not collect 

the items. There is simply no evidence that the police deliberately failed to collect the cell 

phone and purse “in an attempt to make it unavailable” to the defendant. See Sheriff v. Warner, 

112 Nev. 1234, 1240, 926 P.2d 775 (1996) (finding that the loss of evidence did not result 

from bad faith when “there [was] no indication that the police destroyed the evidence to make 

it unavailable…”).  

Conclusion 

For the foregoing reasons, the defendant’s motion should be denied. 

DATED this 16th day of October, 2018. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 

BY s/ Jeffrey S. Rogan 
JEFFREY S. ROGAN 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #10734  

CERTIFICATE OF FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION 

I hereby certify that service of the foregoing Opposition was made this 17th day of 
October, 2018, by facsimile transmission to: 

LEONARD WOODS, #1901705 
Clark County Detention Center – South Tower 
330 South Casino Center Blvd. 
Las Vegas, NV 89101  
Fax No. (702) 671-3934  

BY s/ Jeffrey S. Rogan 
JEFFREY S. ROGAN 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #10734  

JSR/a/BCU 
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OPPS 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 
JEFFREY S. ROGAN 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #10734  
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 
(702) 671-2500 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs- 

LEONARD RAY WOODS, 
#1901705  

Defendant. 

CASE NO: 

DEPT NO: 

C-15-309820-1 

III 

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO DISMISS 
OPEN MURDER CHARGE 

DATE OF HEARING:  03/18/2019 
TIME OF HEARING:  10:00 AM 

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County 

District Attorney, through JEFFREY S. ROGAN, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby 

submits the attached Points and Authorities in Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss 

Open Murder Charge. 

This Opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the 

attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if 

deemed necessary by this Honorable Court. 

/// 

/// 

/// 

Case Number: C-15-309820-1

Electronically Filed
3/14/2019 3:27 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

On October 6, 2015, the State filed an Information charging the defendant with the 

crime of open murder, in addition to various other offenses not applicable to the defendant’s 

Motion to Dismiss. The charge reads: 

COUNT 1 –  MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

 did, on or about the 5th day of August, 2015, then and there wilfully, 

feloniously, without authority of law, and with malice aforethought, kill JOSIE 

JONES, a human being, with use of a deadly weapon, to-wit:  by stabbing at and 

into the body of JOSIE JONES with a deadly weapon, to-wit: a knife and/or a 

sharp object capable of stabbing at and into the body of JOSIE JONES, the 

actions of Defendant resulting in the death of the said JOSIE JONES.  The 

Defendant being responsible under one or more of the following principles of 

criminal liablity, to wit: (1) the willful, deliberate and premeditated killing; 

and/or (2) committed by Defendant lying in wait to commit the killing of said 

JOSIE JONES. 

The charge of open murder in violation of NRS 200.010 includes “murder in the first 

degree and all necessarily included offenses” of second-degree murder, voluntary 

manslaughter, and involuntary manslaughter. See Miner v. Lamb, 86 Nev. 54, 58, 464 P.2d 

451, 453 (1970). Furthermore, when, as here, the State alleges alternative theories of liability 

for first-degree murder, the State must also specifically allege those theories of liability in the 

charging document. State v. Eighth Judicial Dist. Court, 116 Nev. 374, 377, 997 P.2d 126, 129 

(2000) (“The State is required to give adequate notice to the accused of the various theories of 

prosecution.”); see Alford v. State, 111 Nev. 1409, 1410–11, 906 P.2d 714, 714–15 (1995) 

(holding that “a first-degree murder conviction based on felony-murder cannot be sustained 

unless the indictment or information puts the defendant on notice of this charge and states facts 

which support the conclusion that the murder was committed during the commission of an 

identified felony.”) Consequently, the charge of open murder as alleged in the Information 

specifically puts the defendant on notice that he may be liable for murder in the first degree if 
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the jury finds that the killing of Josie Jones was wilfull, deliberate, and premeditated, or if he 

committed the offense by lying in wait. 

The State’s obligation to inform the defendant of alternative theories of liability for 

first-degree murder in no way transforms the charge of open murder into a charge of first-

degree murder. Had the state chosen to allege that the defendant committed first-degree 

murder, the charge would have specifically accused the defendant of committing the offense 

of “Murder (First Degree) with Use of a Deadly Weapon” rather than “Murder with Use of a 

Deadly Weapon.” 

The defendant’s motion to dismiss should therefore be denied. 

DATED this 14th day of March, 2019. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 

BY s/ Jeffrey S. Rogan 
JEFFREY S. ROGAN 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #10734  

RECEIPT OF COPY 

RECEIPT OF COPY of the above and foregoing Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to 

Dismiss Open Murder Charge is hereby acknowledged this 14th day of March, 2019. 

Leonard Woods #1901705 
At Clark County Detention Center 
Fax # 702-384-3190  

BY: /s/ Stephanie Johnson 
Employee of the District Attorney’s Office 

15F11579X/JSF/saj/MVU 
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OBJ 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 
JEFFREY S. ROGAN 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #10734 
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 
(702) 671-2500 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs- 

LEONARD RAY WOODS, 
#1901705 

Defendant. 

CASE NO: 

DEPT NO: 

C-15-309820-1 

III 

STATE’S OBJECTION TO CERTAIN ITEMS OF EVIDENCE OR TESTIMONY 
WHICH MAY BE OFFERED BY THE DEFENDANT 

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County 

District Attorney, through JEFFREY S. ROGAN, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and files 

this Objection1 to the following evidence or testimony which may be offered by the defendant: 

1. Alleged Impeachment or Prior Bad Act Evidence Regarding Victims Josie Jones

and Divina Leal

a. Josie Jones’s prior misdemeanor convictions.

On Tuesday afternoon, March 12, the defendant provided documents from San Diego 

County, California, criminal case number SCS242336-02, involving Josie Jones. These 

1 It has come to the State’s attention that the defendant may seek to introduce documents and/or testimony into evidence 

that may be objectionable on one or more grounds. As the defendant is representing himself, and the parties will not likely 

be able to discuss objections at the bench, the State wanted to register its objections to this anticipated evidence and 

testimony so that any issues of admissibility may be decided expeditiously. The State is aware that it is obliged to make 

contemporaneous objections should the defendant seek to admit any of this evidence or testimony. 

Case Number: C-15-309820-1

Electronically Filed
3/15/2019 12:14 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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documents, which do not appear to be certified copies, reveal that Ms. Jones was convicted of 

two misdemeanor drug possession offenses. The documents, and the fact of Ms. Jones’s 

conviction, are inadmissible because the convictions would be (1) improper impeachment 

evidence and (2) evidence of a prior bad act.  

While the State anticipates that certain hearsay statements of Ms. Jones will be admitted 

by the State in its case-in-chief, those hearsay statements may only be impeached by a 

conviction for a felony offense; furthermore, the offender’s sentence, parole, probation, or 

confinement for that felony offense must have expired within the preceding ten years. NRS 

50.095 (“For the purpose of attacking the credibility of a witness, evidence that the witness 

has been convicted of a crime is admissible but only if the crime was punishable by death or 

imprisonment for more than 1 year under the law under which the witness was convicted.”) 

These two misdemeanor convictions therefore do not qualify as proper impeachment by 

conviction. Id. 

Moreover, the defendant has not otherwise asked this Court to permit the facts 

underlying the conviction into evidence as a prior bad act. See NRS 48.045(2) (permitting 

evidence of crimes to be admitted under certain circumstances); Petrocelli v. State, 101 Nev. 

46, 51-52, 692 P.2d 503, 507-08 (1985) (requiring a hearing outside the presence of the jury 

to consider whether evidence of other crimes may be admissible because (1) the incident is 

relevant to the crime charged, (2) the act is proven by clear and convincing evidence, and (3) 

the probative value of the evidence is not substantially outweighed by the danger of unfair 

prejudice.) 

b. Unsubstantiated claims that Divina Leal made prior false allegations of sexual

abuse.

The defendant has at various times through these proceedings alleged, without 

specificity, that victim Divina Leal made prior false allegations of sexual abuse against another 

person. The State has seen no evidence of such false allegation; nevertheless, the defendant 

has not filed the requisite motion to properly admit such evidence. Before a defendant may 

cross-examine a witness regarding the witness’s prior false accusations of sexual abuse or 

483



W:\2015\2015F\115\79\15F11579-OBJ-(OBJECTION_TO_DEFENDANT)-001.DOCX 

3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

sexual assault, “the defendant must establish, by a preponderance of the evidence, that (1) the 

accusation or accusations were in fact made; (2) that the accusation or accusations were in fact 

false; and (3) that the evidence is more probative than prejudicial.” Miller v. State, 105 Nev. 

497, 502, 779 P.2d 87, 90 (1989). As the defendant has not satisfied the Miller prerequisites 

for the admission of this type of evidence, any alleged false allegations must be excluded. Id. 

c. Unsubstantiated claims that Josie Jones previously engaged in acts of prostitution.

The defendant has also alleged that the victim Josie Jones engaged in acts of 

prostitution, for which, again, he has provided no evidentiary support to the State. He also has 

not moved to admit the alleged conduct pursuant to NRS 48.045. See NRS 48.045; Petrocelli, 

101 Nev. at 51-52, 692 P.2d at 507-08. Such allegations must also be excluded. 

2. Clark County Family Court Records and Clark County School District Records

a. Family Court Records.

The defendant provided documents from Clark County Family Court case number D-

09-412140-C, from June 18, 2009, to May 14, 2013. This case concerned victim Josie Jones’ 

custody dispute with her children’s father, Anthony Leal. These court documents are irrelevant 

in that they concern custody matters that precede the facts of the instant case by over two 

years. NRS 48.015, 48.025. They also contain hearsay statements. NRS 51.065. 

b. School District Records.

The defendant has also provided victim Divina Leal’s school records for the years 2010 

to 2012, which include copies of her school enrollment information, academic history, test 

results, grades, immunization records, birth certificate, and discipline records. These records 

concern Divina’s schooling at the Clark County School District several years before the 

allegations made in the Information in this case. None of the documents contain any 

information that would have “any tendency to make the existence of any fact that is of 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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consequence to the determination of the action more or less probable than it would be without 

the evidence.” NRS 48.015. They should therefore be excluded as irrelevant. NRS 48.025. 

DATED this 15th day of March, 2019. 

STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 

BY s/ Jeffrey S. Rogan 
JEFFREY S. ROGAN 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #10734 

RECEIPT OF COPY 

RECEIPT OF COPY of the above and foregoing Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to 

Dismiss Open Murder Charge is hereby acknowledged this _____ day of March, 2019. 

BY 
LEONARD RAY WOODS 
Defendant 

JSR/MVU 
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NWEW 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 
MICHELLE FLECK 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #010040  
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 
(702) 671-2500 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs- 

LEONARD RAY WOODS, 
#1901705  

Defendant. 

CASE NO: 

DEPT NO: 

C-15-309820-1 

III 

STATE’S SECOND AMENDED NOTICE OF WITNESSES 
[NRS 174.234(1)(a)] 

TO: LEONARD RAY WOODS, Defendant; and 

TO: LEONARD RAY WOODS, 
In Proper Person: 

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the STATE OF 

NEVADA intends to call the following witnesses in its case in chief: 

*INDICATES ADDITIONAL WITNESSES

NAME ADDRESS 

ACUNA, RON (or designee) Investigator, CCDA’s Office 

ANDERSON, CARREE  2720 E. Evans Rd., #4, San Diego, CA 92106 

ANDERSON, JOHN 2720 E. Evans Rd., #4, San Diego, CA 92106 

ARTEAGA, J. LVMPD P#14998 

BAGAPORO, GEORDINNO LVMPD P#5970 

Case Number: C-15-309820-1

Electronically Filed
3/18/2019 10:49 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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BASNER, S.  LVMPD P#8784 

BELL, R. LVMPD P#5786 

BERRANG, RACHEL LVMPD P#8948 

BLASKO, JOEL LVMPD P#15065 

BOOZE, R.  LVMPD P# 6394 

BUCKLEY, J. LVMPD P# 15031 

CALHOUN, GARLAND  11065 Calmint Hills, LV, NV 89052 

CAMPBELL, MATT LVMPD P#6959 

CATRICALA, W.  LVMPD P# 12939 

CELAYA, KEITH  LVMPD P#13524 

CINA, B. LVMPD P#14814 

COLLINGWOOD, E. LVMPD P#9494 

CORNEAL, DR. JENNIFER ME 

CORZINE, DORION 4316 Pacific Crest, N. LV, NV 89115 

CRUZ, J. LVMPD P#14742 

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS Clark County Detention Center 

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS El Cortez Hotel & Casino 

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS LVMPD Communications 

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS LVMPD Records 

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS Walgreens 

DARR, JASON LVMPD P#3741 

DEL PRADO, DORA 3420 Hickey Ave., NLV, NV 89030 

DELPINO, CHRISTINA  2920 Meadow Flower Ave., NLV, NV 89031 

EMBREY, BUDDY  LVMPD P#8644 

FLETCHER, SHAWN LVMPD P#5221 

FULWILER, CODY LVMPD P#9167 

GALLUP, B.  LVMPD P#8729 

GARCIA, C.  LVMPD P#8913 
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GENNARO, SGT. M. LVMPD P#5611 

GROVER, BRADLEY LVMPD P#4934 

HAGARTY, DEVYN c/o Parent/Guardian and/or CCDA’s Office 

HARNEY, JOHN  LVMPD P#6231 

HAWKINS, D. LVMPD P#9151 

HAYNES, VINCENT LVMPD P#13004 

HENLEY, DORIE  3492 Pinion Peak Dr., LV, NV 89115 

HENLEY, PHILIP  3475 Cactus Springs, LV, NV 89115 

HERNANDEZ, JUANA  CPD Investigator 

HODSON, B. LVMPD P#9034 

HOWELL, C. LVMPD P#9634 

HUNTER, PAUL  LVMPD P#10041 

JOHNS, MATT (or designee) Investigator, CCDA’s Office 

JONES, DARRELL  LVMPD P#10154 

LANG, J. LVMPD P# 9662 

LEAL, DIVINA C/O CCDA’S Office 

LEAL, ANTHONY  Oklahoma 

LEE, D. LVMPD P#10062 

*LEON, RUTH (or designee) Investigator, CCDA’s Office 

LONG, DANIEL LVMPD P#3969 

MCDARIS, CAPT. R. LVMPD P#4985 

MCGRATH, LT. D.  LVMPD P#4349 

MELTON, LT. J. LVMPD P#4691 

MILLER, TERRI  LVMPD P#5113 

NIEVES, G.  LVMPD P#13213 

Parent/Guardian of Devyn Hagarty 3420 Hickey Ave., NLV, NV 89030 

RAMOS, RACHEL  8855 W. Arby, #1031, LV, NV 89148 

REYES, LANDON  LVMPD P#13129 
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RIVAS, YESENIA  5419 W. Tropicana Ave., #2316, LV, NV 89103 

SCHULLER, N. LVMPD P#9814 

SHANE, DONALD  LVMPD P#6727 

SIMMONS, I. LVMPD P#15067 

SIMMS, J.  LVMPD P# 15111 

SMAKA, SGT. S.  LVMPD P#6098 

SMINK, JEFFREY  LVMPD P#6556 

SMITH, SAMUEL  LVMPD P#6424 

STAHELI, C. LVMPD P#9705 

STRIEGEL, TIMOTHY LVMPD P#15131 

SWARTZ, TRAVIS  LVMPD P#13142 

TAVAREZ, M. LVMPD P#8518 

THOMAS, RHOMEISHA 3640 Barcelona St., #5, Springfield, CA 91977 

TURNER, LINDA  LVMPD P#6015 

WEST, K. LVMPD P#5759 

WILLIAMS, ASHLEIGH 4921 River Glenn Dr., #22, LV, NV 89103 

WILLIAMS, J. LVMPD P#14530 

WILSON, ROBERT LVMPD P#3836 

WOOLARD, B. LVMPD P#7558 

WRIGHT, AMANDA LVMPD P#9974 

YBARRA, J.  LVMPD P#6613 

YOUNG, W.  LVMPD P#9636 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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These witnesses are in addition to those witnesses endorsed on the Information or 

Indictment and any other witness for which a separate Notice of Witnesses and/or Expert 

Witnesses has been filed. 

STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar #001565 

BY /s/ Michelle Fleck 
MICHELLE FLECK 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #010040 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that service of Second Amended Notice of Witnesses was made this 

18th day of March, 2019, by e-mail to: 

Leonard Woods #1901705 
At the Clark County Detention Center 
FAX # 702-384-3190 

BY: /s/ Stephanie Johnson 
Secretary for the District Attorney’s Office 
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA 
___________________________ 

 
LEONARD RAY WOODS,  ) No.  78816 

     ) 
   Appellant,  ) 

     ) 
v.            ) 

) 
THE STATE OF NEVADA,  ) 
      ) 

  Respondent.  ) 
________________________________) 

APPELLANT’S APPENDIX VOLUME II PAGES 290-531 
DARIN IMLAY     STEVE WOLFSON 
Clark County Public Defender   Clark County District Attorney 
309 South Third Street    200 Lewis Avenue, 3rd Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2610   Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
 
Attorney for Appellant    AARON FORD 
       Attorney General 
       100 North Carson Street 
       Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717 

(702) 687-3538 
 

Counsel for Respondent 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

  I hereby certify that this document was filed electronically with the Nevada 

Supreme Court on the 13 day of February, 2020.  Electronic Service of the foregoing 

document shall be made in accordance with the Master Service List as follows: 

AARON FORD     DEBORAH L. WESTBROOK 
STEVEN S. OWENS    HOWARD S. BROOKS 
  I further certify that I served a copy of this document by mailing a true and 

correct copy thereof, postage pre-paid, addressed to:  

 LEONARD RAY WOODS, #1216972 
 HIGH DESERT STATE PRISON 

P.O. BOX 650 
INDIAN SPRINGS, NV 89070  

 
    BY  /s/ Rachel Howard     
     Employee, Clark County Public Defender’s Office 
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